COMMITTEES APPOINTED—(Continued.)

Joint:

- 3.—On the Library appointed, 25. Communicated by Message to the House of Commons, 25. Message from the Commons informing the Senate of the appointment of certain Members of that House to act as Members of the Joint Committee, 30.
- 4.—On Printing, appointed 25. Hon. Mr. Bureau added, 31.

Joint on Printing:

- 5.—Appointed by the Commons to act with the Committee appointed by the Senate, 32. The Standing Committee on Printing instructed to act with the Committee appointed by the Commons, 32. First Report recommending the reduction of their quorum to seven Members, 43. Report on the subject of contracts for Printing, Binding and furnishing Printing Paper, 45. Consideration of Second Report ordered, 45 Report on printing, accounts and vouchers, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52. Consideration of *Third* Report ordered, 53. Consideration of *Second* Report post-Third Report adopted, 57. Second Report adopted, 59. poned, 53, 57. Fourth Report on Documents. Consideration of Fourth Report ordered, Fourth Report adopted, 89. Fifth Report on Documents, 109. Consideration of Fifth Report, postponed, 128. Sixth Report upon Printing, Binding and furnishing Printing Paper, 133, 134, 135. Schedule of Tenders submitted to the Committee, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142. Minutes of the Proceedings of Committee, 142, 143, 144. Report ordered for consideration, 144. Fifth Report adopted, 148. Consideration of the Sixth Report postponed, 152. Sixth Report ordered for consideration, discharged from the Orders of the Day, 161. Neventh Report recommending the Printing of certain Documents, 173. Eighth Report upon Contracts for Printing, Binding and furnishing Printing Papers, also, correspondence with certain parties and Minutes of the Proceedings of the Committee, 174, 175, 176, 177. Seventh Report adopted, 182. Consideration of the Eighth Report postponed, 182. Eighth Report debated and withdrawn, 191. Ninth Report on Documents, 200. Tenth and Eleventh Reports on the distribution of Parliamentary Papers, Documents and Statutes, 201 to 216. Committee ordered to procure Maps and Copies of Reports on the North-West Territory, 217. Ninth and Tenth Reports adopted, 235. Order of the Day for the consideration of the Eleventh Report, discharged, 235. Committee to procure five copies of Mr. Russell's Work on the North-West Territory for the use of Members, 235.
- 6.—On Standing Orders and Private Bills, appointed, 25. First Report recomt mending the reduction of the quorum to seven members, 27. Repor, adopted, 27. Second Report upon the Petition of John Horace Stevenson-44. Third Report upon Petitions, 45. Fifty-first Rule dispensed with in part of Report relating to the Petition of the Hon. John Young, of Montreal, 45. Fourth Report upon Petitions, 61, 62. Fifty-first Rule dispensed with in that portion of Report relating to the Petitions of Adolphe Roy et al., and Philip Pearson Harris, 62. Fifth Report upon Petitions, 68. Fifty-first Rule dispensed with in part of Report relating to the Petition of the International Bridge Company, 69. Sixth Report upon Petitions, 76. Seventh Report upon the Petition of George W. Jones, 77. Eight Report upon Petitions, 92. Ninth Report upon the Petition of the Great Western Railway Company, 194. The Petition of G. W. Jones, referred to the Committee, 69. Tenth Report upon Petitions, 125. Tenth Report upon Petitions, 153. Fifty-first Rule dispensed in that part of Tenth Report relating to the Petition of William Wagner, of